

Please see attached.

Melissa

Melissa C. (Henderson) Mack, PE

Associate, Project Manager



2925 Briarpark Drive, Suite 400 • Houston, TX 77042-3720

T 713.266.6900 x 2436 D 713.821.0436

www.lan-inc.com • MMack@lan-inc.com

From: Daugherty Johnson [<mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 6:57 AM

To: Mack, Melissa

Subject: RE: Flint Water Age map

For clarification, I need the exhibits referenced in the letter you sent me discussing the downsizing of the 24 inch transmission main.

On Mar 19, 2015 7:55 AM, "Daugherty Johnson" <djohnson@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Hello Melissa. Could you send the exhibits referenced in the letter. DEQ wants to see them.

Thanks

Duffy

On Mar 15, 2015 5:26 PM, "Mack, Melissa" <MMack@lan-inc.com> wrote:

You should be able to print to any size. Try 11x17 portrait. I'm attaching again in case the file got corrupt when it was sent last time.

Melissa C. (Henderson) Mack, PE

Associate, Project Manager



2925 Briarpark Drive, Suite 400 • Houston, TX 77042-3720

T 713.266.6900 x 2436 D 713.821.0436

www.lan-inc.com • MMack@lan-inc.com

From: Daugherty Johnson [<mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 1:46 PM

To: Mack, Melissa

Subject: RE: Flint Water Age map

I cannot print the map in its entirety. Do I need to scale a specific way?

On Mar 13, 2015 8:54 AM, "Mack, Melissa" <MMack@lan-inc.com> wrote:

Duffy,

As discussed here is the water age map from January showing the water sample locations.

Thanks,

Melissa

Melissa C. (Henderson) Mack, PE

Associate, Project Manager



2925 Briarpark Drive, Suite 400 • Houston, TX 77042-3720

T 713.266.6900 x 2436 D 713.821.0436

www.lan-inc.com • MMack@lan-inc.com